
From: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

7/14/2021 1:42:15 PM 
RE: Wildfire Awareness: Dixie Fire 

I can support as backup for positions, if needed. Couple situational awareness resources in addition to the ones 
already provided: 

¯ HAWC Active Incident Dashboard: https://p,qe,qisportal.maps.arc,qis.com/apps/dashboards 
/74190685223c413cb005d3c324274c2d 

¯ Shasta & Modoc ALERTWildfire Cameras: http://www-dev.alertwildfire.orq/shastamodoc 
/index.html?camera=Axis-BaldMtnButte1&v=fd40729 

Thanks, 

;ent: Wednesda 
To: 

2021 1:33 PM 

Subject: FW: Wildfire Awareness: Dixie Fire 

Team, you may have already gotten this but sending anyway for awareness. 

Currently there is no EOC activation for the Dixie Fire but that could change quickly. If there is an activation I will 
be the LNO for the event. If the EOC opens during the TTX this afternoon,~and I worked out 
that ~ will support readiness posture and then I will jump into the LNO role after the TTX ends.~ is 
working on finding someone as her backup to support the TTX breakout at 3. I’ll keep this group posted if l hear 
of an EOC activation. 

Stay safe, 

Sent: Wednesda 2021 1:17 PM 
To: 
Subject: Wildfire Awareness: Dixie Fire 

Team, 

This information is being sent proactively to ensure we are aware of emerging conditions in Butte County and in support of safety for our 
coworkers. Based on recent wildfire activity seen this morning at this link you will find a Wildfire Response Safety connection for use. 

Below are links to information involving an active fire in our North Valley area identified as the Dixie Fire in Butte County. Please support 
any needed stop work actions, proactively or by order, involving at risk conditions & support local ©EC or other emergency response 
actions. Many local actions are being supported by our external partners as they respond and support this wildfire. We will be initiating 
proactive LiveSafe (Geo-Fence) and Everbridge notifications to our coworkers in this county. We also have active outage conditions in 
this area involving both Electric T&D asset levels, current service interruptions can be seen at this link. 

As with incidents of this nature, we all have the responsibility to support conversations that do not speculate on the situation. We also 
need to be mindful of social media interaction & posts as employees of PG&E, allow Corp Communications to support all media inquiries 
and adhere to any potential evidence collection responsibilities that may be asked of us. It is incredibly important that our actions 
support & focus on the safety of our ourselves, our coworkers and the communities we serve. Let’s make sure we work together and 
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display discipline in our approaches, thank you for all you do! 

¯ Alert Wildfire 
¯ Cal Fire Incident (Dixie Fire) 

Lastly, we are evaluating extent of condition, no EOC activation has been agreed to currently, please remain aware and ready to 
support any on-call responsibilities. Notification of a needed EOC activation will be supported per process by EP&R accordingly. 

Thanks, 

EO EOC On-Call, 

PG&E 
Sr Directo~ Wildfire Risk 
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